Somayeh Naeini

Programmer/.NET Developer /SQL SERVER Manager

samira.naeini@gmail.com

Skype ID: +989154181364 Skype Name: Sami Naeini +98-915-418-1364



Basic Info

Profile: Female, 32, Married

• Current roles: Software Production Manager / Programmer ArkaSystem Co.

Summary

Professional programmer with a 10-year history of software production .Analysis, production of software such as financial software, and software production at customer's request . Manage database types, Able troubleshoot and optimize software and new software designs .Successfully maintains professionalism and personal commitment with excellent communication and people skills with the ability to train, motivate and supervise a team.

Education

- Technical and Vocatioonal Training
 - \circ Computer and Work Degree 2(International degree work with computer grade 2) Mashhad , Khorasan 2004
 - \circ Computer and Work Degree 1(International degree work with computer grade 2) Mashhad , Khorasan 2006
- Technical and Vocatioonal Training Mashhad, Khorasan in 2007
 - o Visual-Basic programming(International Certificate of visual-basic programming)
- Mashhad , Khorasan
 - o Diploma Computer Software Diploma
- Scientific and Applied Mashhad, Khorasan 2018
 - Associate Degree Computer Science Software Orientation

Skills

- .NET Developer
- Create windows applications using .net programming tools
- Designed and implemented User Interface Layer using VB.NET, C#.NET windows Forms
- Developed the custom error pages and Error Handling
- Implemented appropriate WinForms error handlers so that user can experience user friendly messages for exceptions
- Database manager SQL Server :
- manage replication between databases
- manage Sql server agent (such as manage job activity for backup schedule)
- design and development of different database objects containing views , functions , triggers, store procedures
- Assisted in the documentation, UI development, assist other developers in methodology documentation when needed
- Create and Maintained and Developed using .net tools

CV/Resume Somayeh Naeini

- Crystal Report developer
- Create report using Crystal Report tools
- Maintained and Developed Stored Procedures using Crystal Report tools
- working with Easy report, Fast report, Stimul Report and etc.
- Design and manufacture of several software from firs to end
- Produce software along by Access Database

Familiarity with:

- Programming web application: html5, Css, Java script, PHP
- Windows Server: manage setting for Sql server and user Policy and etc.
- Rational Rose
- Office Software: excel, word, power point, access

Professional Experience

ArkaSystem Co.

Mashhad, Iran

(2014-Present)

Software Production Manager

Analysis and design and production of software

Software Production Manager

customer relation management

Educate programmers

Software production according to customer requirements

professional programmer

ITCVAGE Co.

Mashhad, Iran

(2008-2014)

Programmer/software analysist

Expert of testing software

Software analyst

analyst programmer

Expert of software support

professional Programmer

Professional Database Manager(SQL Server)

Producing financial and administrative software for government agencies such as: personnel, attendance, timie card, salary, commerce, budget, project control, sales, treasury, Accounting, property etc.

Personalized project

Mashhad, Iran

(2008-2014)

Software Production Manager / Programmer / software analysist

Design and manufacture of many software from first to end

Certifications

- Technical and Vocatioonal Training of International degree work with computer grade 2
- Technical and Vocatioonal Training of International degree work with computer grade 1
- International Certificate of visual-basic programming
- Installing and configuring Microsoft windows XP professional

CV/Resume Somayeh Naeini

- Managing and maintaining a Microsoft windows server 2003 environment
- Implementing ,managing and managing a Microsoft windows server 2003 network infrastructure
- Microsoft Certified Database Administrator on Microsoft sql server 2000
- SQL Server 2000 implementation
- SQL Server 2000 administration
- Windows XP professional
- Windows server 2003
- Visual basic .NET (windows based application)
- C#.NET (windows based application)
- Asp.net and HTML5,Css, Java Script

Languages

English: IntermediatePersian: Mother tongue